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7610 JENTHER DRIVE, MENTOR, OHIO 44060 

PRODUCT CHANGE NOTIFICATION 

TO: ALL AFFECTED CUSTOMERS 

FROM: QUALTEK ELECTRONICS 

DATE:  September 15, 2016 

CLASSIFICATION OF CHANGE:  864 AND 865 SERIES FUSE SIZE RECOMMENDATION 

QUALTEK 864 AND 865 SERIES EMI FILTER MULTI FUNCTION MODULE SPECIFICATIONS HAVE BEEN UPDATED TO ONLY 

ACCEPT 5x20MM SIZE FUSES GOING FORWARD.  PREVIOUSLY THESE MODULES WOULD FUNCTION WITH EITHER 

5x20MM OR 6.3x32MM FUSES.  THE 6.3x32MM FUSE SIZE HAS BEEN ELIMINATED DUE TO THE INFREQUENT USE OF 

THIS SIZE AND TO INCREASE THE HOLDING PERFORMANCE OF THE FUSE HOLDER WHEN USING 5x20mm FUSES.   

THE PART NUMBERS AFFECTED ARE LISTED BELOW:      

PART # 

864-03/001 

864-03/003 

864-06/005 

864-06/007 

864-10/009 

864-10/011 

864-10/012 

865-03/003 

865-03/013 

865-03/016 

865-06/007 

865-06/014 

865-06/017 

865-06/020 

865-10/009 

865-10/011 

865-10/015 

 

LAST TIME BUY: NONE. 

CONTACT INFORMATION: PLEASE CONTACT QUALTEK ELECTRONICS CUSTOMER SERVICE FOR AVAILABILITY. 

PHONE: 440-951-3300 

FAX:       440-951-7252 


